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TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Nancy S. Grasmi
DATE: March 24, 2009 :

SUBJECT: FY 2009 Budget Reductions

PURPOSE:

To provide information on action taken by the Board of Public Works (BPW) related to the FY
2009 budget.

BACKGROUND/HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE:

The State’s economic situation requires further cost containment action for the current fiscal
year. This is the third action taken by BPW to reduce the FY 2009 budget. Prior actions were in
June 2008 and October 2008.

The attached schedule reflects the items adjusted from the Maryland State Department of
Education budget. The reductions total $1,392,107 and include six vacant positions and one part-
time contractual position. All reductions in this action are from the Headquarters budget. Along
with specific reductions noted on the schedule, this also recognizes the savings from the
Statewide furlough plan. These adjustments will be incorporated in a later budget document,
depending on when they are officially posted in the State’s accounting system.

ACTION:

No action required
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